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Prof. (Dr.) Khursheed Ahmad Butt

Dean, College Development Council
No.F(RT.Aff-OrC)/KU/23/8
Dated:March 14, 2024

The Principal,
Jamia Siraj-ul-Uloom,
Imam Sahib, Shopain.

P Subject: - Grant of renwal of temporary affiliation for running B. A Fazilat Degree Programme
for the session 2021-22, 2022-23 and 2023-24 retrospectively.

Sir,

Pursuant to the report of the Inspection Committee dated December I, 2023 and in
anticipation of the approval of the competent body, the Vice Chancellor has been pleased to
authorize to recommends grant of renewal of temporary affiliation retrospectively in favour of
Jamia Siraj-ul-Uloom for the academic session 2021-22, 2¢22-23 and for the current
academic yei;r 2023-24 with an intake capacity of 60 seats, subject to the fulfillment of the
following condlitions: The University is vested with the authority to withdraw the affiliation as
per the relevant sections of the Kashmir & Jammu Universities Act 1969 and concerned statutes,
if the college fails to meet the conditions laid down by the visiting inspection team of experts:-

t.  Seek NOC from Higher Education Department, Govt. of J&K for academic session
— 2023-24.

2. Seek renewal of temporary affiliation on year to year basis in future.

3. Appoint requisite faculty and other staff members on regular basis after following the
due process and as per the essential qualification specified by the UGC/University on
priority basis who shall be paid salary strictly as per the pay scales notified by affiliating
University.

4. Salary to the teaching staff should be paid through bank only and every month the bank
statements reflecting salary paid duly signed by the concerned bank manager should be
forwarded to Dean, CDC office every month.

5. The College should improve and upgrade the computer [ab with broadband and backup
facility and by adding 10 more systems and 2 Printers.
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10.

1L,

Revamp and Upgrade the seating capacity of central Library. Besides, the Library
should be fully automated using SOUL 2.0 or any other suitable software. The college
should add books of different titles on each subject of the proposed programme as
prescribed in the NEP to include both text books and reference books, along with a book
bank facility for students. Besides college should also subscribe relevant magazines for
the Library.

Develop a toilet facility for specially-abled persons in each floor of the academic block.
Construct ramps on the entrance of the main building.

Immediately create safe drinking water facilities and install fire extinguishers and all the
staff members be trained to use fire extinguishers.

Adhere to the rules and regulations governing the admission and examination of the
programme as prescribed by the regulatory bodies viz UGC/affiliating University.

The College shall mobilize all available resources to motivate and attract the students for
admission purpose.

Pay the affiliation fee as prescribed ﬂby the University

Yours Sincerely,
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Prof.(Dr.) Khursheed Ahmad Butt

Copy for information to the:

1. Principal Secretary to Higher Education Dept. Govi. of J&K, Civil Secretariat, Srinagar/Jamniu,
2. Dean, Academic Affairs, University of Kashmir;
3. Director Colleges, Govt. of J&K, Higher Education, Civil Secretariat, Srinagar/Jammu;
4. Controller of Examination, University of Kashmir;
5. Deputy Registrar Registration/ Assistant Registrar Academic, UOK;
6. SSto VC for kind information of the Hon'ble Vice Chancellor;
7. P.A to Registrar for information of the Registrar;
8. File.
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